)

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

April 29, 2015

E-mail and First Class Mail

Thomas P. Gadsden, Esquire
Anthony C. DeCusatis, Esquire
Brooke E. McGlinn, Esquire
Catherine G. Vasudevan, Esquire
Morgan, Lewis & Bockius, LLP
1701 Market Street

Philadelphia, PA 19103

Re: Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission v. PECO Energy Company — Electric Division
Docket No. R-2015-2468981

Dear Counselors:

Enclosed are two copies of the Office of Small Business Advocate’s Interrogatories (Set I) to
PECO Energy Company - Electric Division, in the above-captioned proceeding. In addition to providing
me a copy of your responses, please serve one copy on the OSBA consultant, Mr. Brian Kalcic, at the
following address:

Mr. Brian Kalcic

Excel Consulting

225 S. Meramec Avenue - #720-T
St. Louis, MO 63105

(314) 725-2511

(314) 725-2022 (fax)
excel.consulting{@sbcglobal .net

I would appreciate receiving the responses at your earliest convenience. As evidenced by the
enclosed Certificate of Service, copies have been served on all parties of record. If you have any -

questions, please feel free to contact me.
Elizapgth Rose Triscari /mﬂw

Deputy Small Business Advocate
Attorney ID No. 306921

Sincerely,

Enclosures
cc: PA PUC Secretary Chiavetta (Letter and Certificate of Service Only)

Parties of Record
Brian Kalcic

Office of Small Business Advocate

Suite 202, Commaerce Tower | 300 North Second Strest | Harrisburg, PA 17101 | 717.783.2525 | Fax 717.783.2831 | www.osba.state pa.us




BEFORE THE

PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY

COMMISSION

V.

PECO Energy Company General Base Rate

Filing for Electric Operations

Docket No. R-2015-2468981

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that [ am serving two copies of the foregoing, have been served on all parties in
this matter, on behalf of the Office of Small Business Advocate, in the above-captioned

proceeding, as prescribed below.,

Aron J. Beatty, Esquire
Christy M. Appleby, Esquire
Brandon J. Pierce, Esquire
Office of Consumer Advocate
Forum Place, 5" Floor
Harrisburg, PA. 17120
Bpierce(@paoca.or
Abeatty(@paoca.org
Cappleby@paoca.org

(E-mail and Hand Delivery)

Jennedy S. Johnson, Esquire

Colin Scott, Esquire

Phillip Kirchner, Esquire

Bureau of Investigation & Enforcement
PA Public Utility commission

P.O. Box 3265

Harrisburg, PA. 17120
jennejohns@pa.gov

colinscott@pa.gov

phikirchne@pa.gov
(E-mail and Hand Delivery)

Elizabeth R. Marx, Esquire
Harry s. Geller, Esquire
Pennsylvania Utility Law Project
118 Locust Street

Harrisburg, PA 17101
pulp@palegalaid.net

(E-mail and First-class Mail)

W. Craig Williams, Esquire
Romulo L. Diaz, Jr. Esquire
Jack R. Garfinkle, Esquire
PECO Energy Company

P.O. Box 8699

2301 Market Street
Philadelphia, PA 19101-8699
Craig.williams@exeloncorp.com
Romulo.diaz(@exeloncorp.com
Jack.garfinkle@exeloncorp.com
(E-mail and First-class Mail)

Charis Mincavage, Esquire
McNees Wallace & Nurick LLC
P.O. Box 1166

100 Pine Street

Harrisburg, PA 17108-1166

Cmincavage(@mwn.com
(E-mail and First-class Mail)

Brooke E. McGlinn, Esquire
Thomas P. Gadsden, Esquire
Anthony C. DeCusatis, Esquire
Catherine G. Vasudevan, Esquire
Morgan, Lewis & Bockius, LLP
1701 Market Street
Philadelphia, PA 19103
Tgadsden@morganlewis.com
Adecusatis(@morganlewis.com
Bmecglinn@morganlewis.com
Cvasudevan@morganlewis.com

(E-mail and First-class Mail)




Thu B. Tran, Esquire

Robert W. Ballenger, Esquire
Josic B.H. Pickens, Esquire
Community Legal Services, Inc.
1424 Chestnut Street
Philadelphia, PA 19102

ttran(@clsphila.org

rballenger(@clsphila.org
jpickens@clsphila.org

(E-mail and First-class Mail)

Date: April 29, 2015

Deputy Small Business Advocate
Attorney ID No. 306921




